To: DWBMGR[DWBMGR@idem.IN.gov]

Cc: Hughes, Kim A CIV USN NAVFAC MIDLANT NOR (USA)[kim.a.hughes.civ@us.navy.mil]; Fish, James D CIV USN NAVFAC
MIDLANT NOR (USA)[james.d.fish26.civ@us.navy.mil]; Combess, Daniel H CIV USN NAVFAC MIDLANT NOR
(USA)[daniel.h.combess.civ@us.navy.mil]

From: Hughes, Kim A CIV USN NAVFAC MIDLANT NOR (USA)

Sent: Fri 6/7/2024 6:37:14 PM

Subject: Boil Advisory B3325

Received: Fri 6/7/2024 6:37:31 PM

smime.p7s

Boil Advisory issued 6/7/2024, 5:00 PM
PWSID# IN 5251003, NSA Crane Water System
Residential Customers Affected: O

Commercial customers Affected: 10

Area Affected: B3325

Cause: Scheduled water line repair

Results: Water main repaired 6/7/24 7:00 PM
Estimated cancellation: 14 June 2024, 4:00 PM
Contact person; Kim Hughes, 812-854-6158

WO NOWULRWDNRE

Kim A. Hughes

PWD Crane Physical Scientist

Naval Support Activity (NSA) Crane
Code PRX41, Bldg. 3245

300 Highway 361

Crane, IN 47522-5001

Ph: 812.854.6158

DSN: 482-6158

Fax: 812.854.4173

Email: kim.a.hughes.civ@us.navy.mil
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